M | A

MAZIN AWAD ABAS ALHASSAN

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Saudi Arabia, Riyadh, -, Saudi Arabia

D

+966558382428

 \sim mazinawadabas@gmail.c om



PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth: 19-06-1992

Nationality: Sudanese

Visa status: Transfable Igama

Marital status: Single

LANGUAGES

Arabic

English

LINKS

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/maz in-awad-350477222

Self-motivated web developer with a high level of experience working on multiple projects. Passionate and hardworking with a penchant for meeting deadlines. Interested in a role with a company that promotes best practices and offers a wealth of customer projects.

EDUCATION

Sudan university of science and tehnology 2014 Khartoum

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

WORK EXPERIENCE

Ministry Of Higher Education And Scientific Research, Sudan Feb 2015 - Feb 2016 Khartoum	 SOFTWARE DEVELOPER Web Developer - Developing web-based Systems Desktop Application Developer - oracle developer form builder 6i
Robotech IT Feb 2016 - Jul 2016 Khartoum	 SOFTWARE DEVELOPER Online Payment System (Registration Portal) Web Developer - Developing web-based Systems
Sudan Medical Specialization	SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

· Doctors online registration system for board specialization.

Khartoum	 Doctors online payment system. 	
	 Doctors online examintation preparation system. 	
	 Doctors online results system. 	
	 integration with banking system. 	
SudoCode	• SOFTWARE DEVELOPER	
Software Dec 2019 - Oct 2021 Khartoum	 Desktop App (Accounting ,Invertory, HR, Maintenace,Medical and Reservation) Systems 	
	Small-size company ERPsystem.	
	• EMinute commitee and board organization.	
	 Full online registration system including (registration and payment) 	

SKILLS

Board

Jul 2016 - Dec 2019

HTML5	JavaScript
HTML	CSS
AJAX	JQuery
MS SQL Server	MySQL
C#	ASP.NET
.NET	JSON
Entity Framework	Web Form
РНР	Rest API
Soap API	API Service